TITLE TO REAL ESTATE—Offices of WILLIAMS & HENRY, Attorneys at Law, Greenville, 8, C.
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State of South Caroling, et

Greenville County

CHBI3 0w g

JLLIE FARNSV SicTH
R.M.C.

Know all Men by these “Presents, That Y. G. Williams, W. R. Sewell,

Conway Williems, H. L. Parker, and M. D. Fowler as Trustees of

John Wesley Methodist Church.

+
.

in the State aforesaid,

in consideration of the sum of One Hundred and no/100 Dollars

to us Ppaid by ?. B. Caldwell

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained. sold and re-

leased, and by these presents do grant. bargain. sell and release unto the said T. B. Caldwell

all that piece, parcel or lot of land in City of Greenville T”“.”'hhi],‘ Greenville
Countyv, State of Nouth Carolina,

BEGINNING, at iron pin _____ft. from S, E. corner H. E. Miller
lot on Arlington and running S. 28 /. 6 ft. to an iron pin; thence
N. 66-45 UJ. 78.6 ft. to point on 0ld line between the parties hereto,
trence S. 72 E. 79 ft. to iron pin at beginning corner as will more
fully appear by rcference to Plat made by J. C. Hill, Surveyor omn
Msy 24, 1949 and recorded in the R. 4. C. office for Greenville County
in Plat Buok_ Y at page\_fﬁo . |

The above described property is a portion of the lot conveyed to

the John Wesley Methodist Church by M. A. Vard by deed recorded in

Volumne 133 at page 338.

The parties hereto are exchanging deeds this date conveying two
triangular-shaped parcels of land lying petween their respective lots

in order that the Parsonage itself may be entirely within Church

property boundary.




